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From: Transport Scotland <NoReply.TransportScotland@teleperformance.com>
Sent: 04 May 2021 12:06
To: Enquiries
Cc: TransportScotland@teleperformance.com
Subject: Trunk Road Customer Care (BEAR North East) - Third Party Damage Report (8756)

 
 
The following "Third Party Damage" details have been logged for case 8756. 
 
Contact Information 
Customer ID: UNK00006076 
Title:  
First Name:  
Last Name:  
Address:  
Telephone:  
Email:  
 
Incident Information 
Description of incident capture alleged damage and perceived cause and any other relevant notes: 
Alloy wheel , tyre and suspension caused by a large pothole on M90 east bound just after Broxden rdbt , Perth (post 
ref 46.8) approx 21.30 
Incident Date: 03/05/2021 
Other Vehicle Make:  
Other Vehicle Model:  
Other Reg Number:  
Operator Vehicle Make:  
Operator Vehicle Model:  
Operator Reg Number:  
Report Method: Phone 
 
Location 
Road Name: M90 – Bear NE  
Operator: BEAR North East 
Carriageway: East 
Additional Location Notes: 
M90 east bound heading to St. Madoes --just after Broxden rdbt at post 46.8 
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